Product Safety Recall



## 30 Seconds Outdoor Cleaner 2L Hose End

Sold at Bunnings between November 2022 and January 2023

Defect: Some bottles may have a faulty breather cap

**Hazard:** The solution in some bottles may leak from the breather cap if tipped over. Contact with the solution may cause skin and/or eye damage and may be harmful if the contents are ingested or inhaled.

What to do: Wear protective clothing, gloves and face/eye protection and check that the breather cap is secured. If the cap is secure and there are no leaks, then read the instructions and use as directed. Store out of reach of children.

If you identify a leak, or are unsure, place the bottle upright in a plastic bag, seal with a cable tie or packaging tape and place in a secure container out of reach of children until collection can be arranged.

Wash hands thoroughly after handling even if a leak wasn't obvious.

If medical advice is required, immediately call the Poisons Information Centre on 131126 or a Doctor

Contact 30 Seconds to arrange collection and a full refund of the affected bottles.

The issue may affect bottles with the following batch numbers purchased between November 2022 and January 2023 from various retail outlets:

AAA22790610, AAA22800710, AAA23191511, AAA23461212, AAA30111101

Batch numbers are recorded on the back of the bottle near the bottom right hand corner.

This recall does not apply to any other 30 SECONDS products.

**Contact details:** For more information, please contact 30 Seconds at <u>returns@30seconds.net.nz</u> or via the website <u>www.30seconds.co.nz</u>

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information